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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:15 AM

To: ‘llivesay@swrpermian.com'

Cc: ‘storrez@heidellaw.com'

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Southwest Royalties Inc._Eilliams No.14_Angell Ranch
Company, LLC

Attachments: SWD-2388_Southwest Royalties Inc_Eilliams No.14_Angell Ranch Company, LLC protest.pdf

RE: Eilliams No.14 (API 30-25-33479; Admin. Appl. No pDM2022434964) Unit G S34 T17S R33E, NMPM, Lea County
Ms. Livesay,

The OCD was notified by Angell Ranch Company, LLC that they are protesting this application. This party has been
identified as an affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the application can no longer
be reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Southwest Royalties Inc.,
currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting party.
If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application will
be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the
standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions.

Contact for Angell Ranch Company, LLC:
Samantha Torrez

Paralegal to Patrick B. McMahon

Heidel, Samberson, Cox & McMahon, LLC
311 North First

P.O. Drawer 1599

Lovington, New Mexico 88260

Kind regards,

Baylen Lamkin

Petroleum Engineer

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3401




LAW OFFICES

HEIDEL, SAMBERSON, COX & MCMAHON, LLC

C. GENE SAMBERSON 311 NORTH FIRST F.L. HEIDEL
LEwis C. Cox, Il PosT OFFICE DRAWER 1599 (1913-1885)
PATRICK B. MCMAHON LOVINGTON, NM 88260

TELEPHONE (575) 396-5303
FAXx (575) 396-5303

January 26, 2021

Ms. Adrienne Sandoval Email/US Mail
NMOCD

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Notice of Application to Inject Fluid
Eilliams SWD #14
Lea County, New Mexico
Dear Ms. Sandoval:
This firm represents Angell Ranch Company, LLC. Please accept this correspondence,
pursuant to Rule 19.15.26.8 D NMAC, as Angell Ranch Company, LLC’s objection and protest to
the above referenced Application.

Through this letter this firm is requesting written notice of all communication and hearings
in this matter.

HEIDEL, SAMBERSON, COX & MCMAHON, LLC

o, FEA NI

Patrick B. McMahon
PBM:st

cc: Angell Ranch Company, LLC



